

E. W. BOWEN AGENCY, INC.

220 SOUTH SECOND STREET

TUCUMCARI, NEW MEXICO

TELEPHONE 60



THOMAS S. NUTT, President
STEPHEN W. BOWEN, Vice-President

ESTABLISHED 1911

April 12, 1962

Mr. Richard S. Morris
Special Assistant
Attorney General
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: J. C. Lee Drilling Company
Well No. 1-A, Section 30,
Township 9 North, Range 32
East, Quay County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Morris:

Your letter to Mr. Stephen W. Bowen has been given to me for answer. We are at the present time working with Mr. Atkins, who is the owner of the rig located on this well. Mr. Atkins and his associates are endeavoring to remove their pipe from this well. As you probably know, it is important that this pipe be removed before this well is plugged if possible.

As soon as Mr. Atkins has completed his operation in this regard, we will notify Mr. Kapteina and have him or someone from his office present for the plugging operations.

Yours very truly,

Thomas S. Nutt
Thomas S. Nutt

TEN:ag

*Copy filed
Apr 18, 1962*